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From:

Sent: 12 November 2014 04:11
To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Prabodhan 2014

Great. That's very kind.

From:
Sent: Wednesda

, November 12, 2014 04:09 AM

Subject: RE: Prabodhan 2014

Yes, 15-20 max. If I collect him at 151@ from the Oberoi he will have at least half an hour
with the High Commissioner and be able to get back for 1630.

From:
Sent: 12 November 2014 09:33
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Prabodhan 2014

vi .

Is it about 15 mins from the Oberoi to the High Commission? Lord Mandelson has a call he has
to be on back at our hotel for 16.30. Does 15.30 give enough time?

If you could pick up, that would be great (otherwise I'll arrange a hotel car - just let me
know what's best).

Regards,

----- Original Message -----
From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 @3:57 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Prabodhan 2014
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H1

The High Commissioner can see Lord Mandelson this afternoon at 153@. Will he be making his
own way to the residence or would you like me to collect him from the Oberoi?

From:

Sent: 12 November 2014 09:22
To:

Subject: Re: Prabodhan 2014

PS - I'm actually coming in to the HC at 10am with my colleague _ to see -

Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2014 06:00 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Prabodhan 2014

v I

Realise it is late notice, but Lord Mandelson is arriving earlier tomorrow (Wednesday) than
expected. Could you see if the HC has time between 2-4pm?

Best,

From:

Sent: 10 November 2014 05:16
To:

Subject: RE: Prabodhan 2014

.

Many thanks for getting back to me. The High Commissioner is looking forward to seeing Lord
Mandelson at Prabodhan.

If his programme allows, do let me know if Lord Mandelson would like a one to one meeting
with the High Commissioner. This can easily be set up.
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Sent: 07 November 2014 17:17
To:
Subject: RE: Prabodhan 2014

Hi .

Thanks for getting in touch. Lord Mandelson is attending, but I don't think we need any
assistance from the BHC. Thanks for the kind offer. O0Obviously, Lord Mandelson is looking
for to seeing Sir James at Prabodhan.

Best wishes,

To:
Subject: Prabodhan 2014
Sent: 7 Nov 2014 ©8:39

Good morning,

I am writing to enquire if Lord Mandelson is still attending Prabodhan and whether he
requires any assistance from the British High Commission.

Many thanks,
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Visit http://www.gov.uk/fco for British foreign policy news and travel advice and
http://blogs.fco.gov.uk to read our blogs.

This email (with any attachments) is intended for the attention of the addressee(s) only. If
you are not the intended recipient, please inform the sender straight away before deleting
the message without copying, distributing or disclosing its contents to any other person or
organisation. Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted.

Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the FCO's policy.
The FCO keeps and uses information in line with the Data Protection Act 1998. Personal
information may be released to other UK government departments and public authorities.

All messages sent and received by members of the Foreign & Commonwealth Office and its
missions overseas may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded in accordance with
the Telecommunications (Lawful Business Practice) (Interception of Communications)
Regulations 2000.
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Disclaimer
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This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended sclely for the use
of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Global Counsel LLP and Global Counsel
Advisory Limited . If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take
any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the sender
if you believe you have received this email in error. Global Counsel LLP is a limited
liability partnership registered in England with number 0C359787, registered office New
Bridge Street House, 30-34 New Bridge Street, London, United Kingdom EC4V 6BJ.
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